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MEMORANDUM ~

To: Senate
From: Roger Blackman

Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies
Subject: Curriculum Revisions

Faculty of Applied Sciences

(SCUS Reference 04-4) AR
Date: February 12, 2004
FOR INFORMATION

Acting under delegated authority, at the February 10, 2004 meeting, SCUS approved
curriculum revisions in the School of Computing Science.
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New Courses: CMPT 120-3, 125-3, 126-3, 128-3, 225-3, 418-3

Course Deletions: CMPT 101-4, 104-2, 201-4

Changes to Internal Transfer Provisions

Revised Lower Division Requirements

Changes to Upper Division Requirements for Majors

Changes to Lower Division Requirements of CS Minor Program

Changes to Certificate in Computing Studies

Deletion of Calendar Section titled Computer Courses for Non-Computing
Students

CMPT 100-3, 102-3, 212-3, 218-3, 275-4, 301-3, 305-3, 307-3, 310-3, 318-3,
340-3, 341-3, 354-3, 361-3, 363-3, 365-3, 371-3, 379-3, 384-3, 417-3, 461-3,
466-3 - Change of prerequisites

10) CMPT 426-0, 427-0, 428-0, 429-0, and 430-0 — Change of description,

prerequisites and grading

11) Change in College Direct Admission Provisions
12) Mathematics and Computing Science Honors Program Changes — Revision of

Lower Division Requirements

13) Joint Major in Information Systems in Business Administration and Computing

Science
i. Revision of Lower Division Requirements
ii. Changes to Upper Division Requirements for B.Sc.

l Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should
contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca



